

Mr. Adrian Kesterson  
Expirea Environmental Consultancy Ltd  
5 Clumber Road West  
Nottingham  
NG7 1EF

**Our ref: PAN-008588**

**Date: 03 March 2020**

Dear Mr. Kesterson,

**We need more information about your application**

**Application reference: PAN-008588**  
**Operator: Maelor Foods Limited**  
**Facility: Maelor Poultry Processing Plant**

Thank you for your application received on 06 January 2020.

I need to ask you for some more information before I can do any more work on it.

Please would you submit a site plan with the following labelled on:

- The new installation boundary all colored in green and all emission points labelled
- Any drainage that is to be associated with the additional land as part of this variation.

If you need advice about how to complete the form, or work out what your fee is, please contact your local area office. Call 0300 065 3000 and ask to speak to your local area office or your site officer.

Please reply within 10 working days from the date of this letter. If we don't hear from you we must return your application.

If you email or write to us please quote the application reference insert PAN-008588 on any correspondence and send it to the relevant address below.

Ffôn/Tel 03000 653385  
Ebostr/E-mail Lewis.Evans@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  
Lewis.Evans@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP  
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website [www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk](http://www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk)  
[www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](http://www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk)

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg  
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

When we receive the missing items we'll continue to check the details in your application. If there's enough there for us to begin the process of deciding whether or not we can grant your application we say the application is 'duly made' and we'll let you know this by letter.

Please quote our reference if you contact us. If you have any questions please phone me on 03000 653385 or email [Lewis.Evans@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](mailto:Lewis.Evans@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk).

Yours sincerely

Lewis Evans  
Permitting Officer – Regulation and RSR Permitting

Ffôn/Tel 03000 653385  
E-bost/Email [Lewis.Evans@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk](mailto:Lewis.Evans@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk)  
[Lewis.Evans@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](mailto:Lewis.Evans@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk)

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd.  
CF24 0TP  
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24  
0TP

Gwefan/Website [www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk](http://www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk)  
[www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](http://www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk)

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg  
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English